

From: Kirts, Christopher
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 7:56 AM
To: Dalton, Jessica
Subject: FW: GREC Potable Water Construction Permit

From: Kirts, Christopher
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 7:51 AM
To: Seiler, Ann
Subject: FW: GREC Potable Water Construction Permit

Northeast District received a facility response from American Renewables. This was in hard binder form, possibly went through PPS office. Please see a Potable Water response below. More responses from other medias may be forth coming.

From: Waller, Blanche
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 8:36 AM
To: AlNahdy, Khalid; Kirts, Christopher
Cc: Aranda, Arturo
Subject: GREC Potable Water Construction Permit

Hi,

According to their response the plans, designs, and specifications for the potable water system have not been finalized. They would like the potable water system requirements and approvals addressed through postcertification submittals and related conditions of certification.

If this is allowed in the certification process, then the potable water section has no objections as long as the potable water system is not constructed before submittal of all the required plans, specifications and details.

Blanche Waller, P. E.
Potable Water Engineer
Department of Environmental Protection
7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite B-200
Jacksonville, Florida 32256
Phone: (904) 807-3307
Fax: (904) 448-4366
<http://www.floridadep.org/northeast>